
File No. SES-LIC-20050405-00393 / Call Sign E050094From: Bob du Treil Jr. 
[bobjr@dlr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2005 2:01 PM 
To: Towanda Bryant 
Cc: Towanda Bryant; lmccarty@sidley.com 
Subject: File No. SES-LIC-20050405-00393 / Call Sign E050094 
 
Dear Ms Bryant,  
 
We request the following revisions to the above captioned application:  
 
- Where Elev Angle (East) reads 38.9, please change to read 41.7.  
- Where Elev Angle (West) reads 15.8, please change to read 17.0.  
- Where Azim Angle (East) reads 148.7, please change to read 147.0.  
- Where Azim Angle (West) reads 247.9, please change to read 249.2.  
 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Louis Robert du Treil Jr., P.E.  
Consulting Electronics Engineer  
Direct dial: 941-329-6004  
Email: bobjr@DLR.com <mailto:bobjr@DLR.com>  
   
du Treil, Lundin & Rackley, Inc.  
201 Fletcher Ave.  
Sarasota, FL  34237-6019  
Phone: 941-329-6000  
DC Line: 202-223-6700  
Telefax: 941-329-6030  
   
DLR:2028D  
 


